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Minutes: 

Rep John Nelson: Sponso1·/Support HB 1349 to increase agriculture support in schools. 

Rep Kenton Pnstud: Cosponsor of bill. 

Roger Johnsm)l Agric:11/t11re Comm. \Vrittcn tcstimon~· in support, 

LcAnn Harner: Ag Coalilion Rep. \\'rittcn testimony in support, 

Rep Murk Fritz.:. We suppon. 

r.ru.J?.iM.i. Sc:ltoo/ teacher This progmm would open our eyes to agriculture. We support. 

Rep Renner: How muny work shops were held? 

~ There were five, 

Wuync Kutzer; Slate Board Vo. Tech Ed. We support this also. 

Lowell Berntson: We support. 

~hnimrnn Nicholas~ We'll close the hearing. 
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Ren Mueller: I move a do pass with rcrefcrrnl to Appropriations. 

Rep Pietsch: I second. 

9 ycu 2 1rn1.• 4 uhscnt . ' ,, ' Currier Rt•p Nicholas 
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Minutes: 

Cl 11\IIUvfAN NICLOLJ\S: \VE \VII.I. OPl:N ON I IB 1149 

l wunt the committ<x.•s wishes. I \\Wll to gel this bill off to appropriations. 

f\,fr. Chairman. I mm·c fol' a DO PASS by Rcprcscntati\'c Mueller and sccond<JJ by Rep. 

Pietsch. Is there any discussion. 

REPRESENTATIVl: BERG: I am pulli11g a protest \'otc in on this. I think the intenl is good 

und we hcurd them two ycurs ago as well and we cncouragcJ them to go out a raisl~ money 1<1r 

themselves because ,,·c though that Agr. in the classrnom was so important and r~oor<linah.· a lot 

01\li ffcrcnt groups. I think this appropriation is going to pay ti.,r FTE and not for lhl: cluss 

room, 

Rcp1·cscntutivc I.LOYD: l agr('c with Rep, Berg. 

C'l )AIRMAN NICI IOI.AS: /\NY OTI 11•:R COMMENTS: 

I 
./ 

1 
i 
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The clerk will take the roll !'or a RE REH~RRAL TO APPROPRIATIONS. 

TIIERE WERI: ......... 10 Yl:S" .... 2 NO'""'J ABSENT 

Cl IAIIHv1AN NICI IOI.AS ( 'ARRIED Tl IE BILL 
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Action Taken c])a 7}!'75' s~ 

Motio11 Made By Seconded By 
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Rc~rcsentath1cs Yes No Rcorcscntativcs Yes No 

Eunenc Nicholas, Chairman v· Rod Froelich I 

Dennis E. Johnson - Vice t/ Doug Lemieux v Chairman 
ruck Berg ~ Philio Mueller l--·· 

Michael Brandenbunt Kenton Onstad V -Joyce Kin~sbury V Sally M. SlanrJvig 
r:;;--:'. 

Myron Kopp_ang V Dennis J. Renner 
Edward H. Lloyd V Dwight Wrangham V 
Bill Pietsch I,,," 

-- 1.---- . 

-
--
\ -

Total No :2-, 

Absent ~ --------·--------------------
Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on nn amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

• I 
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~ Philip Mueller 
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Side l3 

/ 
I I 

The committee was cal !rd to order, and opened the hcming 011 11 B I 3 .. iLJ, 

Rep. John Nelson: I lcrc to speak for 1113 1349 as the spo11so1-. which appropriates gcnernl 

fund money for the Ag in the Classroom program, Had written testimony, and rend fro111 that. 

Clrnirnrnn Timm: This was a section of law pre\'iously. so lw assumes 111011cy was lwing 

spent on this progrnm previously, Is there money now in the Agriculture Commissioner's 

budget'? 

Rep, Nelson: The money that is in the Agriculture Commissioner's budget is a spending 

uuthority up to $9(),000, thnt has been raised from private funds. Tlwre has been no stale general 

fund money ro,· this program. 

Chujmu111 Timm: It looks like the money would bl' spent just to pay for expenses l<JI' the 

ndditionnl fou1· members of the council'? Is the$ I 50,000 to be substituted for the $9(,,000 from 

pl'ivatc donations bcfol'c 
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_lsep. Nelson: Would defor that question to the department whn lws ii dcwilcd prnposul ;1s 

lo how those dollars would be budgeted for. As tot he morwy, whaten.:r role lhe stall· plHys fo:· 

the f'unding, an effort would need to be made with private industry to compli111c11t tlwl. The 

$ I 501000 totnl authority i:, what the program is based nn. 

Rep. Carlisle: Couldn't the Ag Extension provide some of this SL'l'\'ic~: now? Why th1.• 

bill now. 

Rep. Nelson: As Mr. Junkert will explain [no f\.11r, Junker! ever appeared ill the hcari11gj 

they have only raiscd $11,000 towards this progrnm at this time. They rwl.'d some n.:liabilily in a 

revenue somce. It's a program thnt has some application i11 this sWlt, I k is disturbed of the 

growi11g ignorance in the state of agriculture economy. 

Roger Johnson, Agriculture Commissionc1" I landed oul wriltcn testimony. The hill do1.•s 

ns you can Sl'C two things, it expands the council by ft1m membcrs nud it provides an 

appropriation from the general fund. The council expansion is a dirc,c:t n:spo11sc from lhc cow11:il 

members. There;~ a :rnbstantiul interest in this progrnm. when we solicited rwmcs or p1.•1·so11s lo 

serve on the council we had a lot of folks who were nominated. The council bdievcs thcy could 

benefit from having a few more people on the council. Primarily co1rneil expenses an: jusl llbout 

zcrn. The organizations represented by the membcrn pay the cxpcns,:s. The appropriu11011 is not 

for the incrcni-:~d membership 011 the council. All the council mcmb,:rs arc volunteers. The 

program is largely run by volunteers, Docs want to rl.!f'c1· the committee to the handouts in thL' 

pocket foldc1·, A principul 1·cuson fo1· the upproprintion is fol' a person to ol'ganizc a fund raisinµ 

cffo1·t, and u ::oordinulor fo1· the council. The council is also very prnud of tile J\(jf\,1 i\(i found 111 

the foldcl'. 
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Rep, Monson: At the bottom of your lirst page or tcstinwny you would li~c ld im:n.:,1sc 

the size of' the council to have a more trnc representation of all inlcre~lcd part ks. \Vlt:11 other 

interested parties would you be looking .it? 

Rogcc..JQ.lmson: ·we have had substantial intcn:st from some cu111mmli1y groups. and wc 

don't have enough scat:; to include till commodity groups. WE haVL' a sclfod1 intcrL'st. in that we 

think that to give a scat on the council we may have a better chancL' of' getting their· I1H,ncy. and 

the private dollars we arc a lier. \Ve cannot just have commmlity groups on the cot111<.:il, because 

the goal ii, to get this into the schools. So we lwvc h:t,d1crs, school board folks, administrators. 

vocational cd people, de, We would like to expand it to reach out to ~·omc potential funding 

cntith.:s. No e::.unplcs. The council meets about every couple months, al least 4 tim<.!s per year. 

Tlw folder contains some information about the progrnm already in the schools. 

Rep. Delzer: Did you include this in your budget request to OM 13 as part of tlw base 

budget 01· as purt of an OAP,'? 

.Roy£r Johnson: I think it was put in as par~ of !he 01~ti0",rnl cnlrn11ccmcnt request package. 

In our budget 111ccti1,gs, we did highlight this as a diflcl'l'lH bill coming before the legislature. 

Rep, Delzer: If was put in Hild denied by OM 8'? 1·responsc not w1dcrslood]. 

Rc11~oppcl111u11: You tulk about the potcnthil of val'ious groups having scats on the 

councH. und thci1· potential to participutc tinuncially, could that u1,dcrwritc this£ 150,000, 01· drn.•s 

it nc,:d to be taxpayer dollars'? 

!{ow;r JoJrns.Qll: Soml) of both. Thcl'c would bl.! some syncl'gy tlwt would come with 

lrnvi11g u stable fi.111di11g s<.m1·cc 1 unll u coordinutol'. Thal is the goal of the council is to get the 

coordinutor. My office cnt111ot continue to do this bccut18C they have full time jobs, There is 1101 

1111 FTE request, and my presumption is thul the council would contract with some entity to 
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provide this coordination service, Just u pr!.!sumption, and the council has not madL' that dccisio11 

yet. We so expect that if there is a coordinator one of their jobs would he to fol low up 011 till: 

funding activities. There is a lot to be done, 

J.{ep, W.;!.W: This F0<Hl 1 Land urnl People, is lhal a \'Jdco'! 

Roger Johnson: It is a curriculum that goes into the schools. 

I~cp, Wald: Why can't \Ve take the curriculum and send ii to the schools and tell them to 

implenwnl it into the syslc111. 

Roger Johnson: There is much more to 1\g in tl1L· C 'lassrno111 th.it just thal. 

Rep, Delzer: Thcrl..! is nothing currently that would rc~trict the coum:il fro111 hlrlng a 

consultant if 1l1ey wanted to use some of tlwir 11lo11cy to do that now is there'.' 

Rogcr Johnson: The only restriction is that we do11 1t have tile llH>llL'Y, 

Rep, Skarphol: I bclil:vc in the last biennium you had spending uuthority for S1>(,,0(JO ii' 

you could raise it. You told us you raised $ I 1,000, What was spent'! 

Roger Johnson: If you look at pugc 4 ol' tl1L' .1111Hwl rcport found in thL' pocket folder. you 

will sec a budget su11111u11y breakdown. 

Rep. SkHl'phol: Did11 1t you buy or receive a scmitrnill'r that you fi,xcd up and mo\·cd 

arnund the state, 

Roger Johnson: Yes, If you look ut line J, undl.'r expenses, its the 1\g<:itcmcnt kurning 

lnb. rt was u FEMA trailer fi·om the Gntnd Forks flood, The <.'ost was pretty much rclufL•d to 

buying mutcriuls. The Youth Con·cctiorrnl Cc11tc1· did the rcsto1·otio11, and other costs were 

volunteer. 

1QL\un Hurncr: Landowner who lives in Olivc1· Co1111ty in the Center area, and she 

represents the Ag Coulition on the Ag 111 the Cl11ss1·00111 Council. um! solllc may know nw as the 
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Executive Din:ctor of' !he Landowners Associntion of' ND ( L1\ NI)). Sile supports 11 B l J,1 1). Shl' 

asks the conimittcc how many people it wkcs to make a pin.1. (She then explains hm\ ,1 teal'11cr 

11rny expand 011 this, and what the children may learn}. She l'.,plains thL' tc;1chmg L'll1Ticulu111 

from Foml, Land, und People. They make agricultun: real to tile kids, a11d ~l\'l' the Ill pridl'. We 

produce food, nnd end products. \Ve can't ship this out mid ha,·l' the teachers do ii. hccuusc they 

have not .ill grown up 011 ,1 farm. They do 1101 all undnsta11d ,ill the bm:kground nL·ccs~ary. \\'lwt 

the council has done. last year lhL' council did X difll'n:111 ,,nrbl10p . ..; li.,r tcnrhcrs. to hl'lp teach 

them to use this curriculum, We linally mah tile lrn.:.il Nmtlt Dakotu co1meclion. lilL'Y wnnt 

just once person to be the ccntrnl coordi1rntor lo pull all Ilic rcsourl'l'S together. \Ve ha\L' done a 

lot of things on our own, and c1 lot with volunteers. \Ve put out thL' i\giv!ag wilh , oluntL'L'r n11d 

donated n1011cy, The only way we can moVL' ahe.id ut this point is with slutc dol l..irs. 

Clwirprnn Timm: I low long has this cou1H.:il bee 111 cfl~et'! 

LcA1rn llarncr: Its been in place in one form or another sit1C.:L' 1 tJX.5, lk•causc it ha.-.; lll'\'L'I' 

received Sttlli.: funding, it's rcccivcc.l budget authority but never any state dollars. th<.' progrwn's 

recent activity is bceaw~c of tlw Commissioner of' Agriculttll'e. 

Rep, Worner: Can you give some indication or upper grade limit, of the curriculum'! 

LcAnn Hal'lll:1': The lessons relate to various gnidc~;. and we will go up through high 

school. But we arc primarily di.:aling with grndc school 1;tudents. 

Dou~ Vanrndcn: Assistunt supervisor llll' ug i.:ducat ion. r work fo1· the state board for 

vocutionul technical education, I represent the vocational tcclrnkal education on the cou1H:il le.)!' 

Ag in the Classroom. Agrkultmc cducntion in ND takes many ronds. \Ve work with nvc1· ~O 

high school progrums thut huvc ngricultut\! instrncto1·s n11d FF/\ clrnptc1·s. \Ve wol'k with 12 

college university progrums t'1ut hnvc ngl'iculturc progrnmming. and I 9 udult form mmrngcmcnt 
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sites with their programs wilh forming frlr pro lit ;111d ag 11wrkding clubs, de, lkli1..·,cs in the 

fulure of' ngrir:ulturc, and the Ag in the Classroom Council. Their i111luc111..·L· i11 limi!cd hy thL' 

sites that we have agriculture programs. and that docs not 1111.:ludc tlw lwgl'r urbw1 iln:a .... .-\11 

expansion into t.llosc areas at a time of' teacher short.tgc ~md lack of fu11ds and other rcasuns is 

diflkult. Tlw road to agriculture literacy in ND lead~. through the .,\gin l111..· Classroom cou11<.:il. 

We sec Ag in the Ch1ssroom as lhe leader in K-8 cducal1u11. In 1t1any co111mu11itics Ag in thL' 

Clussronm is the only agriculture ...:d11catio11 that 1s being prm idl'd. \\'mks with~ major goals i11 

agriculture education. We hL·lp prcp:irc stutknts for c;II\:1.:rs in :1grkulturc a11d then to prqwre 

them with lifetime 11w11re111.:ss oftlH.' impor1a11r:L' uf',1grinilturl'. !-:.,plained 111issio11s ol''lm:a1io1wl 

technical orga11iz11tio11s, 1111d why the alliances and parl.11L'rs!iips arL' i111port.111t. The alliance or Ag 

in the Classroom is very importrnH wid 1wc(kd. I rnm:11tly ,1s focused us 1t has e\'er been. They 

arc 011 the right trnck, but ,w,.:ds to keep moving forward. Th...:y ,wed to intreasl' the siZL' of lhl' 

cot11H.:il, and nct:d operating funds. They did gathL'I' some en111ributions und in-kind suppurt. 

They arc just barely able to get by without tlw :·-tale funds, \Ve ,wed so111co11c 011 stuff to do the 

work, which is a major portion of the appropriation. 

Chairman Timm: As long as the council is made up of \\)lu11teers and thl.!y want to help. 

could you sec anything wrong with an umcndlllL'lll that says 110 stall.' mo1H.:y goes to thl.! L'.XIK'llSl'S 

of' the c.:ouncil mc111bcl's1 trnvcling lo and from lllCL'tings. 

f~p. 13_yc~: That provision is already in the law. 

J2Q!ULVanrudgn: The representatives me already there and they arc 1101 getting 

l'cimburscmcnt. There arc a couple: of instances where tht'l'c is 1·ci111bursc11w11t for add it io11al 

cxpc11scs of' going to Fmgo. 
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Mark Sitz: Farmer and n.:prcs1.:nting the men1bcrs of the i\urth Dakota F:1nm.:rs L11io11. 

We support llB 1.149. We !eel this is a tremendous \'d1ide to bring thi.: 111cssag1.: of ,1griculturc to 

the young people of our state. Wouldn't expect that this is IH.X.'L'ssary in our stall". hut the st.tll' is 

becoming more urban, and the message needs to be out then.·. \Ve do ha,·e a repn:scntathl' 011 

the council. and wi: provide that person and pay their 1..'.'\JK'nsl'S. 

Rep. Delzer: You do not appear as a contributor 011 the list. 

Mark Sitz: We pro\'idc the council n:pr1.:sl:nt,1ti,L' who is our st.1ffpcrso11. and tlwt is uur 

l'011tributio11. 

The clrnirnwn closL'd the hearing on this bill. 
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Minutes: 

' . -·-- j 

The commith.!c was called to order. utH.I ope1H.:d commillce work 011 I IB I J49. i\g in thL' 

Classroom. 

Chairman Timm: They arc requesting S 150.000. ivfy thought on this bill is that if we do 

pass it, we should amend out the money, and let the 1\g Commissioner ifhc wants to run this 

program to go out and get donations to do so. I a111 not in f'avor nfincrcusi11g the numbers in the 

council, but ifhc needs more input, it would be okay, This started out as a program that would 

allow people who arc interested in this type of program to contribute. There arc several 

organizations involved in farming that arc not donating. If they don1t sec fit to contribute. why 

should the state. 

Rc12, Curl isle: If we take the money out. do they still have spending authority'? 

Chuirman Timm: Yes, they have spending nuthority to S9c,.ooo. 



Page 2 
I louse Appropriations Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number HIJ 1349 
I !earing Date February 211 2001 

Rep. C,ullcson: \Vould like to consider reducing the amount to ~50.t}()() hcrausc it do1.·s 

take oversight from the department and docs take manpower. and ag is still the hat:khonc or um 

stall:. /\ lot or youth still do not understand agriculture i11 our state. She .1grccs that thi.! ~,g and 

commodity group in ND should be contributing. But hopes that some IIHH1i.!Y should lK· 

nppropriatcd. 

(Rep. Carlisle asks ti.at nwybc the e.'itcnsion scn·il'c be gi,·cn the duties tu run this program. 

whit:h is responded to in the negative hy Rep. (iullcso11). 

Rep. ivtonson: Along the sallll' li111.1 of Rl·p. Carlisle's thoughts. the program in our 

schools, Clrnractl.!r Counts, that 1:01111:s through e.,tcnsion. su tl11.·y du some things i11 tlwl an .. ·a. In 

stale law. somewhere in the eduL'ation 1\:write in till' edt11.:atio11 services com111ittce. I rec.ill that 

there is a pro\'ision that ag currkulwn has to be i11<.'lutkd in our schools. ()ucstions whethl'r .ill 

the schools arc doing this. l'his Ag in till' ( 'lassroom is important. and maybe needs some 

coordinntion with DPI. 

Rep. Boehm: He llll'I with some people 011 the {.'ouncil and they suggested that the reuson 

they have not rniscd more money is because they ha\'t.! 110 on~ to coordinate the progra111. lhl'y 

suggested 1I· ' ; r we would fund part ol' the program then they would be willing to match the r1.1st 

or the money. They really llL't.!d a coordinator. 

C'lrnirman Timm: Part. of this S 150.000 was already going to be for a coordinutor .. 

Rep. Delzer: He is n former an<l bL•lien.•s in agriculture and knows it is important. hut 

when we look ut the Human Services budget. and rhink there arc a lot more places where the 

111011cy is more needed thttn here. I would hope we take the whole $150.000 out. 

lkp, \Yuki: Moves to delete scctio11 2 from the bill, to remove the whole appropriation .. 

Seconded by Rep. Skurphol. 
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Vote lo adopt .UllL'lldnwnt: 11 YL'S, IO no. 0 ahs~:nt and not \'oting. i\-totion p,1s .... es. 

Rep. (ilasshcim: Moves lo further t1mi:1HI by putting in up to S50.000 in ~1.·111.·ral runds lo 

the L'Xlcnt tlwt it is 11rntclwd by contribution.". SL'corHkd by R1.·p. I IUL'lhL'r. 

lkp. \Vt1ld: If we ga,·e lhcm S50.000 of general fund money last scssiori <IIHI they only 

raisl!d $40,000 then they don't get to spend ,111y'.' 

Bcp. Glasshcim: No. if tlwy raise S40,000 then they can spend 540.000 ge111:ral funds, for 

a total of $80,000. Dollar for dolliir is my thought. 

Rep. Byerly: Right now they do ha,1.· th<..' ability to rnisL' ;ind SjK'nd up to S(J(i.000. This 

would be in addition to that. 

Voice vote to adopt amcndml:111 foils. 

Ren.Jiy~.r.ly: \Ve should .ilso point out tlwt during the hearing 011 the Agriculture 

Commissio11er's budget, they discussed this at gf'L'at length. and there was some s1.•111irncnt \\'ithin 

the subsection to move the whok thing lo the cxtc11sio11 dcpartnwnt. that lws the cons I itulio11al 

and legal requirement to prnmote agriculture in the state of ND through the education prrn:css. 

We did not l'llll that amendment in flill committee because of whnl lwppcncd wilh Pride ol' 

Dakota's move illtcmpt. 

Rep. Kcmpcnich: \1/hat I sec happening in the state is that most of the younger pcopk 

arc living in urban areas, and they arc getting removed from the agriculture asp~cts of ND. If 

you start with them young, they will nmh~mbcr thi.lt through the years. 

Rep, Ko1,pclmun: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDED, Seconded by Rep. \Varner. 

Vote on Do Pass as Amcndec.l: 17 yes, 4 no, 0 absent and 1101 \'Otillg, Motion pas:,cs. 

Rep. Koppelman is ussigncd to curry this bill to the floor, 
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• 

18311.0101 
Title. 

Prepared by !he Legislative Council 5laff for 
House Appropriations 

February 21 . 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1349 

Page 1, line 2, remo 11e "; and to provide an appropriation" 

Page 1, remove lines 11 through 15 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Dept. 602 • Agriculture Department .. House Action 

This amendment removes the $150,000 general fund appropriation to the Agriculture 
Department for the Ag in the Classroom program . 

Page No. 1 18311.0101 



-;) -7_} -/) / Date: c.. ._ t.., 

RolJ Call Vote#: / 

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESO.LUTION NO, jf,S / --) y {/ 

House APPROPRIATIONS Committee 

D Subcommittee on _______________________ _ 

or D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken ~-~Jz.) Cl I 1'\.{ {. \( LJ0_L.c I 11 c:\,',/ c;_, 11 ('. "(_~ 

Motion Made By ()_ ,., 1 1 \ 11 c ·( Seconded .f(_) .. <. · \ I,. ,! , 1 / 
~ .t\,,1 (LY · By•.· (' {1 > . ,,) ~ O)· fL·~•L•V·\. 

Re11rcsentatives Yes No Representatives 
Timm ~ Chainnan ✓ 

Wald ~ Vice Chainnan v_... 

Rep • Aarsvold v/ Rep • Koppelman 

Rep-Boehm v" Rep - Martinson . 
Reo - Bverly ,,.,/ Rep .. Monson 

Reo • Carlisle ·✓ 
/ Rep • Skarohol 

Rep - Delzer \,./ Rep • Svedian 
Reo - Glassheim 1./ Rep • Thoreson - \,,,/ Reo - Gulles<;>n Rep-WamL 
Reo .. Hueth~:1· ✓- Rer, .. Wentz 
Reu .. Kemi,cnich ./ 
Ren .. Kerzman ./ 

Ren .. Kliniske v 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) _______ J..__[ No_ 

Floor Assignment ---------
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Yes No 

v' 

v 

✓ 

, 
.,./ 

, 
/ 

\.,• 

v/ 

\,,/ 

i,.."• 



7 .. ·")/-DI Date: c. ,> 
Roll Call Vote H: Z 

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMl\'IITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. t~~) I ~ '-rel 

House APPROPRIATIONS Committee 

D Subcommittee on ____________ _ 
----------or 

0 Con ferencc Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken ·- -o · ~ \IA 

Motion Made By /)" I'. r. (/v. ,\ I . Seconded 
~~j,tfA,~ By 

. tc 1vL Le' l )·1/1/u} l1( 

l~\.r). Jl1 ,; ~Ju,,. . --'-~'r -
·-Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 

Timm - Chainnan 
Wald - Vice Chainnan 

Rep - Aarsvold Rep - Koppelman 
Rep -Boehm Rep ~ Martinson 
Rep - Byerly Rep - Monson 
Rep - Carlisle 

.-
~ 1/ I ) Rep • Skarohol ' 

Rep - Delzer , I r- /\ ~/ Rep - Svedjan 
Rep - Olassheim \\\\ - \(\ tv Rep-Tho~.2.1!. 

.£el! - Gulleson \ \\J \ \ \.) Rep - Warner - '\J -Rep• Huether \J Rep .. Wentz -
Rep .. Kempenich 
Rep - Kerzman 
Rep • Kliniske 

Total (Yes) No 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, b1iefly indicate intent: 



·-, ") . , ( 
Date: G-·c 1-0 
Roll Call Vote M: .. 3 

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /ft) i ~ cf q 

House APPROPRIATIONS Committee 

D Subcommittee on ________________________ _ 

or D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

· Action Taken lX> -f 1t)~2 tr~ /hnf /01>f 1) · 
Motion Made By 

i 

Rt?prcsentatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Timm - Chainnan \/ -
Wald • Vic'-' Chainnan ✓ 

Reo • Aarsvold ✓ Rep • Koooelman ~-

Reo-Boehm ✓- Rep • Martinson l...-/ 

Reo - Byerly v· Rep - Monson .......... / 

Reo • Carlisle ..... / Re~ • Skarnhol ~ 
. 

Reo .. Delzer 
,, Rep • Svedian ~-V 

Reo • Olassheim °I.,/" Rep - Thoreson ~-

Reo - Gulleson i..,/ Rep .. Wat'tler v-------

Reo - Huether t..,/"'" Rep .. Wentz i..// 

Rep .. Kempenich ✓ 

Reo .. Kerzman ✓ 
•' 

Rep - Kliniske \.,/ 

• 

Total (Yes) \1 No t i----

r/2 Absent - - I 

Floor Assignment "JE:i,~, •~Pt~l1l.OA'\_ 
Jf the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



2001 SENATB AGRICULTURE 

HB 1349 



2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

l31LL/RESOLUTION NO. 1-113 IJ49 

Senate Agricultl' i Committee 

□ Conforcncc Committ(.'C 

I !caring Date March 81 200 I 

ROGER JOHNSON, testified in support of this bill. Scl! attach,id testimony. 

SENATOR NICHOLS: How much wns spent on this program in the last year'! 

JUNKERT; $2,668.39 

SENATOR ERBELE: Do the council mcmbc,., serve without compensation'? 

JUNKERT; The law currently docs not allow for compensation for the counc:it members. The 

luw docs allow for travel expense, 
' 

SENATOR URLACHER: You huvc requested un incrcu~c in membership from 12 to I<,, what is 

the rcuson for that? 

JUNKERT; There arc many people/commodity groups that want to be part ot'this progt·am. \Ve 

nlso think it would bring a lot to include private industry, 

SENATOR ERBELE~ Explained the proposed untcndm~nt11 to the commillcc. 



Pugo 2 
S'-lnnto Agriculture Committc(., 
Bill/Resolution Number MB 1349 
Heuring Dute Murch 8, 200 I 

REP, NELSON; Sponsor, tcstilkd in sllpport of this bill, There ls II growing ne!.!d lo i111roducl' 

our· students to how good tlw producers urc in this state und will continue lo be. Thb will help 

the understanding of what rnll ngricldturc has and will play in thh, slate. 

SENATOR NICHOLS: Is there a cui1cc11trution in cf'lhrt in the !urger dtil:s'! 

REP. NELSON; Deferred question to the board. 

DOUG VANNURDEN: Ag. in the Classroom, testified in supporl of this bill. In North Dakota 

the Ag in the Classroom is the road to agrkultural litcrucy, where we bring together the efforts of 

commodity group, individuals, extension, ag <.!ducation to put programs together io scr1,1c schools. 

This is the only ag cducution mutcriul that is being provided in some of the lar~cr cities. 

SENATOR KLEIN; Al'C the schools receptive to this program'? 

VANNURDEN; They arc real l'cccptivc, not just in smaller schools. We had eighty eight 

teachers attended workshops Inst year and we had to cancel on 80111c of them bccuusc of funding 

limitations. 

SENATOR KLEIN; Arc the schools !'caching out or do you reach out to them? 

VANNURDEN; We put out notifications through the teacher learning centers and they come to 

the workshops. 

SENATOR NICHOLS; Do you follow up on the program utter it is presented in the classroom'? 

VANNURDEN; We don't have a formal follow up method but we know from the comments of 

the teachers and people using it that they really like this curriculum and that it is very effective. 

SENATOR URLACHER; Are th~rc other states that have this program or a similar program'? 

VANNURDEN; Yes, Minnesota's program is very strong. 

JILL VIGESAA; Food, Land and People and Ag in the Classroom Council, 



Pngc 3 
S(,,nntc Agriculture Committee 
BIII/R1:solutlon Numbll1' IIB I 349 
Heuring Duto Murch 8, 200 I 

LEANN HARNER~ Ag in the Classwom Council, tcstilkd in i,;upport of 1his hill. This progra111 

covers everything from production thro11gh processing, dislribution and octllal co11sl1mptio11 a11d 

nrnking it rclutc so that they undcr.,;tand the rclHtionship between them. 

LOWELL BERNTSON; Ag. C\mlitinn, testified in support ol' this hill. 

BRIAN KRAMER: ND Funn Burcnu. tcstilkd in support of this bill and amc1Hlmcn1s to get 

some fonding into this bill. 

SENATOR URLACI-JER; Do some of the form organizations get involved in f'unding this 

progrum'! 

KRAMER; Ycs1 our organization hus put 11101H.!tary dollars into the program in kind services, 

The hearing wus closed. 

March 15s 2001 

Discussion was held. 

SENATOR KLEIN moved the amendments. 

SENATOR NICHOLS seconded the motion. 

Motion carries 6 - 0. 

SENATOR KLEIN moved a DO PASS and rcrcfcrcd to the Appropriation Committee, 

SENATOR ERBELE seconded the motion 

Roll call vote: 6 Yeas, 0 No, 0 Absent and Not voting, 

SENATOR KROEPLIN will carry the bill. 



18311.0201 
Title. 

Prepared by the Logislativo Council stall for 
Senator Erbelo 

March 8+ 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1349 

Page 1, line 2, after "council" Insert 11
: and to provide an appropriation·· 

Page 1, after 11ne 10, Insert: 

"SECTION 2, APPROPRIATION, There Is appropriated out of any moneys in 
the general fund In the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $75,000, 
or so much of thfl sum as may be necessary, to the agriculture commissioner for the 
purpose of developing and expanding agl'/culture In the classroom curricula, for the 
biennium July 1, 2001, and ending Juno 30, 2003." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 18311.0201 



Date: 3-/S-:- 0 I 
Roll Cull Vote ti: / 

2001 SENATE STANDING COl\11\'IITTP.E. ~QLL CALL VOTES 
HILL/RESOLUTION NO,. -ft!;, /3,1-q 

Senate Committee 

D Sub<.:ommittco on ________________ _ 

or 
D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken -~_Qa..,4l:i-, ➔ ~ __ _ 

Motion Made By ~-/~ 

Senators Yes 

Senator Wanzek - Chairman v--
Senator Erbcle .. Vice Chairman v-
Senator Klein ✓ 
Senator Ut'lacher v-

Ce 

Seconded 
By 

No Senators 

Senator Krocplin 
Senator Nichols 

No 

Yes 

V 
v---

Q 

No 

-

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) -------------

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Senate 

Date: 'b-/S-0 I 
Roll Call Vote#: z_. 

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTE.C ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. f/,/3 /34-1 

_________ A_sn_'c_u_lt_ur_e ___________ _ Committee 

D Subcommittee on ________________________ _ 

or 
D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken ~_;,.,P.---~-=--~--~..--J--~------~.......,._.----~---------
Motion Made By 

~. ~ ~~conded s.kJ. U.Lv 
Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 

- -Senator Wanzek - Chairman L../ Senator KroepUn v--
Senator Erbele .. Vice Chairman ~ Senator Nichols J,,,--

Senator KleJn ~ 
Senator Urlacher V 

-

-

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) _____ (n ___ No ___ ..,.;;;;O;;;;__ ____ _ 

c) 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
March 18, 2001 8:2i a.m, 

Module No: SR-46•5783 
Carrier: KroepUn 

Insert LC: 18311.0201 Tltle: .0300 

REPORT OF ST ANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1349, as engrossed: Agriculture Committee (Sen. Wanzek, Chairman) rocommonds 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amendod, recommonds 00 PASS and 
BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT 
ANO NOT VOTING), Engrossed HB 1349 wns placod on tho Sixtt, ordN on tho 
calondar. 

Page 1, line 2, aftor "councW Insert 11
; and to provide an appropriation" 

Pago 1, after line 1 O, Insert: 

"SECTION 2, APPROPRIATION. There Is appropriated out of any moneys In 
the genoral fund In the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, lhe sum of $75,000, 
or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the agriculture commissioner for tile 
purpose of developlng and expanding agriculture In tho classroom curricula, for the 
biennium July 1, 2001, and anding June 30, 2003." 

Renumber accordingly 

(2) OESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 8r1-46-5183 



2001 SENATE APPROPRIATIONS 

IIB 1J49 



2001 SEN/\TE '->T/\NDIN(i COM1\illTTl•:I·: MINUTES 

lill.L/RESOLUTION NO. I IB 1349 

Senate Appropriations Committi.:1: 

I !caring Dale Murc.:h 2(,, 200 I 

.~.- -~--.- .. ····----~-,~-··-···-·~-· .,. ~-----
Side B i\fotcr it ....... _I11p~J~h1.1_!l\)~!: .. ___ .. ··-· ·-·· .... S_idc ~ .. . . ---- ---

.. Jr.1p_~!L?.. __ ···-····------··- ···- ·•-· .. - .x_ ... ····-··--· 11,0 - 415 

Mint1tcs: 

.fuLJlill.ill' Ncthing op!,rncd the hcuring on 1113 I 34CJ: rl!luting to the agriculture in the dassroo111 

councll; und to provide un uppropriation, 

Ecprcscntativc Jon Nelson, District 7, Wol lord, one of' the primary sponsors tcsti lkd in st1ppNt 

of I I B 1349. He stressed the importance or agriculture in the classrnom -- thb has bl!cn n pri vutc 

program which now nl!cds u stable soul'cc of funding: asking H.1r legislative help to hire a 

coordinator. 

Sc11nto1· Schobingcr: Do you have some thoughts as l(' \\·here the coordinator will look for 

support'? 

Rcprcscntutivc Nelson: Commodity groups will be a good source, as well as some fund raising 

possibilities thnt huvc been discussed. 

Senator Tullackson: As this bill now stands, there is 75 thousand requested'? 

Rcprcscntotive Net.son: Yes 1 from gcncrnl funds to hire a coordinator. 



Pago 2 
Senate Arproprlntions Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1349 
Heuring Doto Murch 26, 200 I 

~~nutm TIUUJ.Ql Origi11ully rcqul.lslcd 150 thousand: nmv 75 thousmtd .. your n.•a~·tion? I >id ~'011 

testify to sut·h'! Take ull those dollars to complete lhc work•·· will ii be done wi1ho111 th~•.,L' 

additionul dollurs'! 

" •. cu11 1t 11pc11k us to why the dollars were icli out. 

Roger Johnson. Agriculture Con11nissio1wr, Norlh Dakota Dcpar1111c11t of Agri,.:ultun:, 11.:sti lkd i11 

supporl of 11 BI 349 ( u copy ol' his written k.-;timony ii, attached). Also indudcd in the pa1.:kc1 Ill.' 

prnvidcd "Nori// l>ako:,, .{u,rie'u/1111·,• 1111111' ( '/os.,·mom" Wl.'l'C informulional docunwnts, North 

Dnkotn AgMag, North Dakota Ag.Mag Tc,u:licr's (JuidL'. Norlll Dakota J\gricultun.: in tlw 

Clussroom Cou1lcil annual n.!port, list of propos~d Agriculture in the Classroolll Budgd 

2001-2003, und u list of thc Council 111c1nbcrs { packet is 11tt11chcd). 

Si.::nulor Ncthing: Amount of extra dollars to be rnised l'rom'? 

Commi:-;sioncr Johnson: Council dm.•s ha\'c :-;cvcrnl ick:as. hilvc been making some contacts 

themsclvc:-;~ solicit from commodity groups a possibility, and need to explore the grams area . 

. tknutm· Andrist: How is this difforcnt from vocational ag •- cun'iculum'? 

Commissioner Johnlill!): Targeted lbr K- 12: dcsig11cd to be pmt of the intrkate part of 

cut'l'iculum; lower elementary in particular. 

Senator Thone: 60 some yearn ago•- DPI paid for thi!~, part of the 8th grade testing was in tlw 

area of ngriculturc'? 

Commissioner Johnson: Hav~ to take your word for it. 

Senator Solberg: Looking at the council •- its makeup'? This to educate instructors? 

Commissioner Johnson: ,Council runs the progrnm •- and th~ makeup. Can't just be ag peopll': 

need to get the curriculum into the school system; pi·eciscly the reason to expand the c:ouncil. 



Pugc .1 
Scnutc Appmpl'iations Committee 
Bill/Rc1)olutio11 Number 11131349 
I !curing Dute Murch 2(>, 200 I 

!:hmut~H· /\ndritit: Originully 150 tlwusand •· tile !louse took ii 0111-- tile Senate Ag t 'om111i11t.:l' 

the dcpurt11wnt'? 

C 'pmmjssio11 J~ili11so11: Pugc 4 ol' the a1111t111I report shows a budget sl1m11w1)'· -when: dol lnrs 

came from and wlwt cxpcma.:s were paid from which sourcl', ~;omc do1rntcd dollars and in-kind 

su1·vlccs noted. Almost zero payments lbr the coundl 1111.:mbcrs, !heirs is voluntci.:1·. 

~CIHJlor Ncthing: Contributors 011 pugc 5 ol' report --- liscul Yl'UI' ending 2000? Or culcmlur yc.ir'! 

Cornmissioncr Johnson: Calcndur year. 

Scnutor Scliohingcr: Was this part of tlw Ag Dcp~1rl11w11t's proposed budget'! 

Commissioner Johnson: Internally thought of us optional• - judgment wus not to pul in budget. 

but do us a scp111·atc bill (judgment of' both department and 1.·ourn.:il ), 

Scnntor Thane: Any dollars in granl program ovailablc lo provide ussista11<.:c'! Any fodcrnl liinds 

availublc'> 

Com1nissioncr Johnson: This would be th\,) rcsponsibi lily of' thc coordinator -- not HWUl'L' or any 

USDA grants available. 

Senator Ncthing: Person raises money -- lhc expectations for arc for how much? 

Commissioner Johnson: Expected 150 thousand at least: now if tlih; is provided we would seek 

75 thousa11d at least-· bare minimum. 

Senator Ncthing: Current contdbutions total? How much in-kind'? 

Commissioner JoJrnson: 22 thousand in kind: 11 thousand cash (pag114 of report), 

Doug Vannurdcn, Assistant Supcrvis01· Ag Education, representing Vocationul and Tech11ic,il 

Education on the Agriculture in the Classl'oom Council, testified for HB 1349 ( a copy of his 

written testimony is attached). 



Page 4 
S1mutc Appropriations C'omniittcc 
Bill/l~csolution Number 11 BI )49 
I lcurfog Dute Murch 2(,, 200 I 

.l&.6.llll I lamer, rcpn.:scnting Ag 111 The C'lussroom Council Ag C 'oalition, testitil'd in suppurt. 

She stressed the illlJH>l't111u.:c ol'L'd11cati11g tlw kids•· ii' tlrnt is done the ndults will 111Hk1rsti1tlll it: 

11ecd to intcgrntc the thought procclis. She believes the Courn:il hasn't had thL' lilllL' to 1\·1.·ord. 

lhllow through with projects that were co111111i1tcd lo .. 1hi11g~ u 1;oordi1wtor would IHl\'l' tillll' f()r 

nlong with the rund ruising, The position is not for a11 l·TL -- possibly u11 outside coIllrul'lor, 

maybll twu purl time individuals. Agivt:,g is gl'L'at, putting together takes 1110111.:y and ti11tL' -- with 

SOllll.! direction, nmiitHlcrs the volunteers, hourd 11w111bers ,, ill 111cd deadlines, 

S~llU.1.ill' Ncthing: Pn.:sumc you IL'stilied in tile I louse -- shuwed the L'lllhusiasm you lwvc hL·rc'! 

Ll,11\1111 l lum: Yes I did. but 111ust not have liked so111ething! 

Jill D. Vigeslli.l, representing i\g in thl' Classroc1'1 Council. IL'slilkd i11 support or llB I .1 ➔ lJ, Sill' 

has b(.)cn part ol'the Coundl 1hr a number ol' yems ~~ the books ltscd 011 the nutio11al level lt)J' 

teaching ng in the clnssl'Oom lws brought good rl.!vkws, Tea<.:lwrs who altencfod lhl..! first semi11ar 

ore culling asking when there will be another -- thl'y like the progn11n, Food, Land u11d l\•oplc. 

Sl'1rnto1· l3ow11rn11: You've given the ligiirc 111.!cdcd for this ycur ---what about next ycur'! 

Jill Vigcsau: Our council has bt:l'll there for a number ot' years -- recently its bc<.:ome more 

organized --- wc sci:; h lot of ideas, need someone to coo1 dinate and move thesl! ideas forward, 

Person will ~onnect with grants, organize us. 

s~mntor Tonrnc: Do you have statistics rcga1·di11g number of students exposed to ag in the past 

and comparison now? 

Jill Vigcsan: I did my own in my home town of Lakota -- my class or 43 had ½ of them \Vere/arc 

involved in forming; current grnduating class has only 3 families involved in forming, 

Senator Bowman: Have you researched the possibility of securing a portion of the chcck~off fees 

of various commodity grottpt;? Tapped them for your expansion'? 



Pagl.l; 
Sc11111c Ar,propriulions C'o111mi1ti.:c 
Bill!l~c~olution Nu1nhcr IIB1)4lJ 
1 lcurlng l>ulc Murch 2<,, 200 I 

Jill Vigcsuu: I need to dd~r tlwt qlll.!!ilioll lo so11wo1H.' l 1ISl', 

Lc/\nn I lamer: Commodity g.roups spcdl'y wll,1t projects they will l'ulld •· olh.•111i1m:~. 1.·011H.' ,, ith 

~ll'ings, l~xamplc: lkcl\:ould support a ponion ol' tlw Agtvlag •· ~0111 ... ·1lli11g din:1.·tly l\.•lalvd tu 

Eric Cla11sl!11, Minot, Ag in Thc Clnssroom Cot11H:il spoke in suppllrt ol'tl1c hill. I k is a11 

educator who wmks purl tilll•J with Ag in thl..! Classroom, Cou111.·il has so1111..' tapubh.•, lulclltcd 

individuuls who lwv~ great ideas--~ whkh never lwvc c11ough dollnrs to Sl'l' thl.'lll thmugll, lllis 

lcgislutlvc 11<.:tion would be a sturt -- would ti.dvise tlw < 'ouncil that without the dollars North 

Dakot11 won't know what could be done, Could be a dear 11t1.·ssagc tu lite llL'XI scssio11 c11HI I 

would strongly vole fbr the dollars nol be used as seed to misc nwre. I I would bL' for lhl: 

coordination of the council. 

Heal'ing 110 ndditio1wl requests to testify: Senator Nethtng dosed tile hearing on I IIJ 1349. 

Scnutor N<:thing assigned lhis bill to the Ag Commissioner Subcommittee, Senator 13ownw11, 

Chall'; Senators Solberg nnd Tomuc, 



Pago 6 
Senate t\ppropriutions Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number I IB I }49 
I lcul'ing l>uh.l March 2(,, 200 I 

4-2-0 I Full C'ommittcu /\<.:lion {Tape I. Side A. M1.:tcr II 15.8 - 18, I) 

Sc1111tol' Ncthing rcoj'CJlcd the hearing on 11 BI ]4() - /\gricullurc in the ( ·1a . .;~roo111 ( ·ou1H:il. 

Scn11tor Bow11w111 Chnir of' the Subcommittcl.?, h:d the discussion 011 tile hill, mid hrouµhl tlH-' 

u11H.mdnH1111s II I 8~ I ',92lJ I forwmd. Discussiun, Scnatm Bow11H11\ lllO\\.•d tlll.' a1111.:-11d1rn.·111s: 

seconded by Senator Solberg. Discussion: cilll l'or the vole: Vokc Voll.? ~arrh:d, 

Discw,slon on tlw bill. Motion 1)0 P/\SS i\S i\MENDl~D was made by Sc,wtor Bow11rn11, 

scco11dcd by Scnnto,· Tonrnc, Discussion; call for the vote. !{oil Call Voll.:: 14 yes: 0 no: 0 

absent und not voting, 

Senator Tomac will carry the amendments: Senator Krocplin the bill. 



18311,0202 
TIiie, 

Pr~parod by lho Logislallvo Councll staff for 
Seoator Bowman 

tv'1rch 20, 200! 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1349 

In lleu of the amendments adopted by the Senate as prlntod on pag" 837 ol l11e Sonato 
Journal, Engrossed Hous~ BIii No. 1349 Is amended as follows: 

Pago 1, llne 2, after "councll 11 Insert"; and to provide an appropriation" 

Pone 1, aflor line 1 o, Insert: 

"SECTION 2, APPROPRIATION· REFUND FUND TRANSFER. Tharp is 
appropriated out of any moneys In the attorney general refund fund from lawsuit 
settlement collections In the state treasury, not otherwise approprlatod, the sum of 
$76,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the agriculture commissioner 
ror the purpose of developing and expanding agriculture In tile classroom curricula, for 
the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. The funds 
appropriated from the attorney g1-3neral rerund fund must be transferred to th(:) 
department of agriculture operating fund as requested by the agriculture commlosloner," 

Aenumbvr accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House BIii No. 1349 • Agrloufture Commissioner• Senate Action 

This amendment changes the funding source for developing and expanding the agrlculturr., in 
the classroom crnrlcula, General fund moneys are replaced with funds received thrc1Jgh the 
Attorney General's office from the Indirect Vitamin Products lawsuit settlement. 

Page No. 1 18311,0202 



2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTJi~E ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /o.J , '5 / .:~} 1/)7 

Senate _!\pprnpriations Committee 

D 8ubcomn1ittcc on ------------~~----- --~-­
or D Confcrc11cc Committee 

Scnutors Yes No Senn tors Yes -Dave Ncthinu. Chnirman t.,.../' 

Kon Solberg\ Vice-Chairman ,/ 
Randy A. Schoblnuer V 

Elroy N. Lindnus V 
-

Harvey Tai lnckson V 

Lurrv J. Robi1)son V 

Stoven W, Tomnc V 
~- v Joel C, Heitkamp 
To1w Grindbcr~ V --Russell T. Thune V 

/ 

Ed Krlngstnd v_ 
Rnv Holmboru V , 

Bill Bowmnn V,,, 

John M, Amlrist ✓ 

Totul 

No 

,_ 



REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
April 2, 2001 1 :05 p.m. 

Module No: SR-57-7455 
Carrier: Kroeplln 

Insert LC: 18311.0202 Title: .0400 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1349, as engrossed and amended: Appropriations Committee (San. Nething, 

Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, 
recommends DO PASS (14 YEAS! 0 NAYS! 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). 
Engrossed HB 1349 1 as amended, was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on page 837 of tho Senate 
Journal, Engrossed House Bill No. 1349 ls amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 2, after "councll" insert ": and to provide an appropriation 11 

Page 1, after line 1 O, insert: 

"SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION · rtEFUND FUND TRANSFER. There is 
appropriated out of any moneys In the attorney general refund fund from lawsuit 
settlement collections In the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of 
$75,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the agriculture commissioner 
for the purpose of developlng and expanding agriculture In the classroom curricula, for 
the biennium beginning July 1, 2001 l and ending June 30, 2003. The funds 
appropriated from the attorney general refund fund must be transferred to the 
department of agriculture operating fund as requested by the agriculture 
commissioner." 

Renumr-1r accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House BIii No. 134~ • Agriculture Commissioner • Senate Action 

This amendment changes the funding source for developing and expanding the agrlculture In 
the classroom currlcula. General fund moneys are replaced with funds received throuAh lhe 
Attorney General's office from the Indirect Vitamin Products lawsult setllement. 

(2) Dl':SK, (rJ) COMM Page No. 1 
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COMMISSIONER OF AGRICULTURE 
Room JOHNSON 

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
State 1)f North Du~ota 

600 E. 1301.llcvard A vc, Dept (>02 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0020 

Testimony of Roger ,Johnson 
Agrit~ulture Commissioner 

House Bfll No. 1349 
House Agriculture Committee 

Pence GJ1rden Room 
Fehrunry 8, 200!_ 

l'llONI: 

FAX 

I 70 l ) .12 8- 22 .1 I 
(800124:'-75~~ 
(70 I) .i2S-,1~<)7 

Chairman Nichola!:l unc.l members of the House Agriculture C'o111mittc1.\ I am Agriculture 

Co111111issioncr Rogrr Johnson, I um here today in supp,)rt of HU 1349, which will cxprnH.I 

membership in the Agl'icultut·e in th~ Classroom Council ami prnvidc the Count:il an 

appropriation. 

The Agriculture in the Classroom Council can point to scvernl major proj(:cts that help 

elementary and secondul'y tcuchcrs intcgrnte ugriculturul infonnution 11110 science, sm:ial studies. 

math, language urts, und other subjects, Established in 1985 by the North Dukota L1.'gislatur1.•. 

thi: Council Jcvelops and operntcs agriculturnl cur·riculu and teacher training programs for gradL':, 

ki11dcrgartc11 through 12. 

The <.:Utictlt Council is mude up of rnpresentutivcs !rum vurious ~ducutiorrnl and agrii:u!turnl 

orgnnizutions and businesses. House Bill No. 1349 expands the Council 10 If> me111bl.11·s. lhL' 

Agriculture in the Clnssroom progrom serves as the umbrcllu orgu11izatio11, br·inging together a 

group of' educators. ugrirulture industry reprcsentutiVC!S1 and oth(]rs with di\'ct·sc buckgrnu11ds 1L1 

work on the mission of providing quality agriculture etlucalion ill 0ur ~hildrcn's ~lussrooms, In 

order t() huvo u Counci I tllut is truly rep1·csentntive of ull interested pnrti~s. the Council ha$ asked 

thnt the membership of the Council b<1 expunded, 



• 
Testimony of Agriculture Commissioner Roger Johnson 
House Agriculture Committee 
HB 1349 
February 8~. 2001 
Page two 

House Bill No, 1349 requests a $150,000 appropriation for the Council to further dcvL•lop the 

Agriculture in the Classroom program. The appropriation would provide funds for training 

tcuehcrs, developing materials for K-12 students, utilizing the AGcitcment Leaming Laboratory 

to its greatest potential, and hiring a staff person to coordinute all or the these activities for the 

Council. Cun·cntly, the Council must fund rnisc for the program. House Bill No. I 009 

(Agriculture Commissioner's buuget) provi<lcs for $9CJ,000 of' spending authority for the 

progrum, but it does not provide any general fonds 

The mcmben; of the Council nre all volunteers with f'uli-tim·.: jobs. They have spent considcrablt.: 

time working on program activities since the Coundl was rcorgunil<.'d. It is vitally important to 
11get the wol'd out" about North Dakota 1s tlllmbcr one indu~try and the exciting activities. clussvs, 

• und programs of the Council. A booth at confon.:nccs and agricultural events, preparation l)t' 

promotional materials, and production of a viueo-truini11g program arc just a few ways to do that 

succcssthlly. Thul is why a Prog1·tm1 Coordinator is vital to the success of the Agriculture in thl-' 

Clussroom progrum. 

• 

The 1999-2000 Agl'icultmc in the Classroom Atrnual Report outlines programs (.lcvclopcd b~' thl.! 

Agriculture itt the Clnssroom Counc:i l that have proc.luccd the following success stories: 

• 20,000 AgMngs huvc been Jistrihutc<.l to students. 

• 88 teachers have been trained through Project Food. Land. and People worksllt)ps. 

• Neal'ly 200 <.:ducutors ha\'c rc1:civcd a11 introduction to Projccl Food. Land, and 

People ~ducutionul sc1t1ina1·s. 

• 3, I 00 chi ldrcn und adults visited the AGdtemcnt Leaming Laborntory. 

• 4,000 fourth-gruders pnrticiputi:d i11 hunds-on acti\'itics at th1.' Living Ag Classl'oom 

events in Minot u11d W~st Fargo . 
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Testimony of Agriculture Commissioner Roger Johnson 
House Agriculture Committee 
HB 1349 
February 8, 2001 
Puge three 

Chuirmun Nicholas and committee members, with the support of the Lcgisluturc in approving the 

$150,000 approprfr.tion, the Agriculture in the Classroom Council will be able to provide even 

better programs to educate our children about the importance Dr agriculture, f urge a do pass on 

HB 1349, I would be happy to answer any questions you may have, 

Attached to the testimony is the following: 

I) l 999y2000 Agriculture in the Classroom Annual Report 

2) AgMug - Full 2000 

3) AgMug Teacher's Guide 



Contact Ag Dept for copy 

North .Dilkota 

Welcome Back 
Welcome to the second Issue 
of the North Dakota Ag Magf 
a magazine about agrlculture 
geared primarily for the 
state's third, fourth and fifth 
graders. 
The Ag Mag Is distributed 
ones ench semester, Sub­
scriptions are free, but If 
you're not on the maUlng list 
r know someone elso who 
ants to be added, contoct 

he North Dakota Oepartmsnt 
of Agriculture et 1-800-242• 
7535 or ndda@state.nd.us. 
The magazine Is also on the 
web et http:// 
www.ag.ndsu .nodAk,edu/ 
ag1nto/agmag/agmng,htm. 
This magazine provide$ 
Information and activities 
about North Dakota agrlcul• 
tura that can ba Integrated 
Into the science, mt1th, 
language arts, social studies 
and other classes you already 
teach, It's an addltlonal 
resourco for your ourrlculum 
rnther than a separate 
proornn,, 
Another rasource Is Pro1ect 
Fl.)Od, Ltlnd & People (FLP), 
This national resource 
fanturas 40 K-12 leasol'l.'1 that 
toach problem solVlng, orltlcol 
thinking, group work and 
more akllls while helping 
students understand the 
lnterrelntlonshlpe among 
agriculture, the envlronrr1ent 
and people of the world, 

Project Food, Land & People 
lessons lncf ude: 

• I nvostlgutlrtg Insects 
• Tree--mendous 
• Bo Label Able 
• Global Grocery Bags 
• Tomatoes to Ketchup, 

Chickens to Omolettes 
• Banking on Seeds 
• From Fiber to Fashion 
... nnd mony more. 

Mora Food, Land & People classes 
wm be taught across the state In 
Gummer 2001. The FLP classes 
feature many hands-on actlvltlos, 
farm and egrlbuslnoss tours, Idea 
sharing end much more over two 
days, Registration i:overs one hour 
o1 E OU 600 credit from North 
Dnkota Stote University plus the 
463-pege Rssources tor Learning 
book, meals, breaks and addltlonal 
materials. Local scholarshlps may 
be availablo !rom agricultural 
organizations and aganc!es, Details 
about classes w!II be leaturad in the 
nex1 Ag Mag, 

For more Information, contact: 
Jill Vlgesaa 
(i01) 799•5488 
JIii, v1g~1sne@nd,usda.gov 

Teacherts Guide 

North Dakota 
Agricu\h,.re:_ & 
irrthe. . 
Classroom::-. 

If you have suggesllons for the Ao Mog 
or any other waya the North Ookota 
Agrlcuiture In the Classroom Councll cm, 
help you fntsgroto ag ln/ormalfon ,nto your 
classes, we'd !ovo to hoar II, Th1:rnk youl 
13acky Kooh, Editor 
Information Speolnllst 
NDSU Agrloulluro Cornmun1c:.111on 
701 231 • 7875 
bkooh@ ndBUOXt.Mdllk .otlu 
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TESTIMONY SUPPORTING HD 1349 
AGRICULTURE IN THE CLASSROOM 

By LcAnn M. Harn•:r 
Ag Coalition Rcprcscntatiw 

Ag In The Clnssroom Council 
Chairman Nicholas, Members of the Committee, 

I'm here on behalf of the Agriculturo In The Classroom Council, asking you to support HB 1349. 

On the expansion of the Council from 12 to 16 members: 
Council members are not paid. The Council docs buy lunch for our meetings. 

This will only cost the Council a few more lunches, 
The expansion allows us to include more interested people on the Council and will 

bring new ideas to the table, 

Funding: 
Ag In The Classroom has never received actual state dollars, 

We've existed on private donations and some grants. 
The Council is completing a strategic plan. Our number one priority Is 1 staff person, 

We need someone to coordinate our efforts, Make sure no balls arc dropped. 
We need a person to communicate with schools and commodity groups. 
We need a person to help set up teacher workshops and distribute materials . 

Projects - North Dakota Agriculture In The Clossroom is poised for real growth. 
North Dakota AgMag: 

Published each semester. 
Distributed free to teachers requesting the magazine. 

Project Food, Land & People: 
This national curriculum provides 40 lessons teaching critical thinking and 

problem solving skiHs, 
This curriculum is designed to be supplemented with state and locnl information. 

1'hnt's where commodity groups and others come in, Their muterinls 
fit seamlessly into these lessons and make students (und teuchcrs) nwnrc 
of local agriculture activities and Issues. 

We offer workshops trninh1g teachers how to use this curriculum nnd showing 
them local resources and local people who will help bring ngrlculturc 
to their classroom, 

Living Ag Classrooms: 
The longest running Council projectt we've been an Important pnrt of Living Ag 

Classrooms, The CounciPs lessons involve students with North Dakotn 
products not represented In the other Living Ag Classroom booth~. 

AGcltement Traller1 
This mobile learning lab could be the most ambitious Council project. 

Imagine the excitement of students seeing the trailer pull into yom school. 
Think about the fun of going to the traller for your lessons. 
We'd like to be able to staff this with volunteers, but need u coordinator. 

Please support HD 1349. 



• 

• 

• 

..---------------------

Annue1I Report 
1999-1000 

NORTH DAKOTA AGRICULTURE 

IN THE CLASSROOM COUNCIL 

1999 .. 2000 

Roger Johnson, Chairman 
Commissioner of Agriculture 

Dean Aakre 
NDSU Extension Service 

Bonny Berryman 
Erik Ramstad Mlddle School, Minot 

Adam Boschee 
Kindred Publlo Schools 

Tom Decker 
Oapartment of Public Instruction 

Virginia Deitz 
Madison Elementary School, Farqo 

LeAnn Harner 
North Dakota Ag Coa!itlon 

Tammy Huber 
North Dakota Farmers Union 

Becky Koch 
North Dakota State University 

Arlene Peterson 
North Dakota Farm Bureau 

Sarah Nordby 
Producer 

Wayne Sanatead 
SuperlntendGnt of Publlo tnatruotlon 

Doug Vannurden 
State Board for Vooatlonal 
and Teohnloal Education 

JIii Vlge1aa 
Projeot Food, Land and People 

Mark Wagner 
Beulah Public $ohooh~ 

Program Contact 
Joanne Beckman 
(701) 328•4764 
Jbeokman@state.nd.us 

Mission 
7o cultivrtte rtn untlerstancling oj~the 
interrelrttionship ~f'rtgriculture, the 
envirotnnent rintl peojJ/e ~y integrttting 
rtgricufture into 1(-12 eclucrttion. 

Introduction 
l11 its Sl'L'Olld )'l',ll' since n:orga11i:1.,1tio11, the Nonh n.,kotil 
Agrk11l1urc i11 the Cl.1ss1·00111 Cm11h.:il c;rn point to Sl'Vl'l'il! 111;1jur 
prnjc:c!s tltat !tclp dcmcnt.11-y ,llld sernDdi!t')' IL'ilL'hers i11tcgr,1tl' 
;1gl'intltural i11fort11,1tio11 into scit·11cL', su1.:Lil studies, 111,1tl1, 
L111guagl' ,trts ,111d otl1c:r subjects. 

l·:s1,1hli,licd in I tJ85 hy the North D.1ko1a l.q~is!aturc.·, tlu.· 
cou11dl dc.:wlops ,111d opt·r,ttes ,1grk11lt11rnl cu1Tln1L1 and teaL"lic.·r 
trni11ing p1·og1-.1111s f'or grades kl11dt·rg,ll'te11 d1rough I.!. 'J'hl· 
t:l>lll\l.:ll is made up of' rcpt·t·sentativ<..·s l'rnm v,1riom l'.d11r,11io11id 
,u1d ,1g1·kulturnl mgani·1.,uiom ,11HI bu.'dm·ss<..'s, 

North Dakota AgMag 
A IH.'W and c:xdti11g tl'iH.:hi11g tool, NoNh lJd/..oottt Ag/lldg, is rww 
being distributed to sc:hools .irotmd tlw stiltl'. 
Published c,11.:h scmcstc:1', Nol'th Dttkotd A1rk/,w is IHm•lded l'n:<.· of 

d 1.', 

<.:hit1·g1.• to 1c,1chcr:; who h,1vc sigllcd up with the Ag i11 th<..· 
Clnssr·()OfH Progrnm, The t:olodi.tl, 8-p;tgc m,1ga1zi11e ilH.:ludl'.~ 
t11·tklcs, ill11strntions ,1111.l itctivitics, SlH.:h as puzzles ,111d quinl's, 
on agdcultur,d prnduction, proccssir,g, distl'ibution ,rnd <:oil• 

sumption. 'l'lw 1tlilg,tz111e is ,1imcd at third-, fourth• .rnd filth• 
grndcrs. 

A tct1chc1·1s guide which colllilins background m,lt1.•ri11I to hdp 
tcadtct·s i11t<.'g1·,1tc thi..• i11!'o1·m,ttlo11 111 the mng,1ii11c into thl.'ir 
rcgul,u c.:unkulttm ,1c.:c:omplU1ics c,tch issue. 

'lb cfotc, two issues have been published, The lirnt issue co11-
t11i1111<l 11111tc1fol 11bout wheat, while the second issue w,,s dcvott!d 



Ma 

Think about the t:igrlculture eyele 
In your area of North t>tlkofo, 
flr0Lluul11111 

l'l(•CU!J~fnu 
ll,11Wl l-0111'• ll\J' 1~~IUl1t~f 
(J,q,,U!.i.:>i'IIJ f ,l 111,(1·; 

Dllilrlbutlon 
W11,lf ofa somo cl Uw wit\·., 
oqrk,,Uwnl t,•fr:;iJ11t.1!.j, 01,1 
t11-111,Jn,11oiJ'J 

Co11Mm1pt1011 
Whitt alQ your 1;i,.,111" l•J111I•, I\J 
t~L nulv1a1 lil,u1s 1~ w~1111,,,.1 
lorne!,y plotl\ltlll lo ll~U'1 

tlt,roject Food, Land & 
People 

WH~~~ff 
of 

E Life 
A Whonl I~ Ct!lft•J 

llil' slofl !ii llfo 
bOGMl!O lt'G ll 

T hnalr. lotld In 
dlotu Jfl around 
tllo world, 11111111 
OAk0IU l11111101~ 
grow mo•o 
wlioal 11111/l 11111 

nlht1t crop. 

Projcrt 1:ood, Land & P<!oplc.· prnvides /40 ksso11s 
that tc,11.:h 1.:ritkal thinkiug ,md prnblcm~solvl11g 
skills h)1 i11tcgrnting ilg1-il:ultt11·1.: into soda! 
studks, math, sdcncc nnd othc1· subjc<.:ts, 

A grnup of' 30 spedally trninrd fodlltatot·s led 
tca<.:hct· n·aining sessions this p,1st spl'ing .u,d 
.rnmmc1· in Hismarck, Fargo, Minot, Carri11gto111 
Devils Lakt• ;md Williston, The wo1'kshops 
itH.:ludcd instt·uc.:tlon in the "Rescn11·ccs fo1· 
Lcarni11g11 111ntcrials p1·ovlclcd by Pmjct:t Food, 
Laud & People, ,ts well ,ts tc>t1t·s .rnd ,1dditio11,tl 
srntc spcdfk m,1tcl'ittls provided by the Not·th 
D:1kot11 Department of Agrkultut·c and othct· 
11gcndcs, P,u·ticpi\lHS 1·cccivcd college c.:l'cdit 
thrnugh North D;tkot,1 St.He University. 

A tottil of 88 t,i;1chc1·s have been u·aincd in the 
,al 5-hour crc<llt workshops to dntc, l3ctwcc11 150-
.... 00 cduc11to1·s have rccc:ivcd ,u1 intro<luctlon to 

Project Food, L1tn<l & People Jmlng events such 

lo oilseeds. The third issue will fc.-at lll'l' thl' d.1iry 
industry. 

Information .rnd m;1tcrial ltH the: mag.1zi1H: i!i 
provided h)' v.1rinus <.:omodity group,1 gt'1wr.d 
form organlzatiuns, tlit· Nmtli l>akot,1 lkp,1rt­
r11<.·I1t uf'Agrkulturc, Nonli D;1lrn1.1 St.Ill' U11ivl'r• 
sity .111d tltl' North Dakota Agrkuli 1nal S1a:is1 ic~ 
Service. 

Sponsors ol' Agi\l1g include h1rn1 & ltrnd, 
Cutde, RDO l·'.quip11H:t11 Coq 'l'ltl' Blrn1.1rck 
'li-ihunl', thl' North lhkota ( )ilsl'i:d Cou11cil, rhe 
Nonh Dakota So)'bcan Council ,rnd thl' North­
cm CnnoLt Crowers, 

NoRTH DAKOTA AoMAo (left) is distributed 
free to participating classrooms acro&s 
North Dakota. 

Food I Land and People workshop partici­
pants toured the Roger and Stacey Guslaas 
farm near Carrington. 

as the M11th/Scic11c:c Confc1·cmcc, Nor1h D,tkot,l 
Educators Assodittion Convention, St.ttc Rc,1ding 
Conference ltnJ P,tt·m l3urci\ll Arrnual Mc,•ting. 
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Living Ag Classrooms 
Linking agriculture to the food we cat was the 
message shared in the 2000 Living Ag Class­
l'ooms, Jan. 27-281 in Minot and April 25-28 in 
West Fargo. 

North Dakorn c:omn10<litics and the foods 
made from them. StuJents reaJ grocer)' ston .. · 
labels and then made the connection of the 
prnduct with the commodity. 

Council members led more than 4,000 fourth­
gra<lcrs In hands-on activities rclatc<l to various 

AGcitement 
A tilll1per traller 011<.:c used as temporary shdtl'I' 
for victims cl the 1997 Red Rlwr flood is now 
AGcitcmcnt, ii mobile teaching and learning 
focllity for Agriculture in the Classroom. 

AGdtc'llll'llt will be takcr1 to schools, when: 
~tudents will hitVC the opportunity to learn 1110rc 
about agricultut·c through the exltiliits and lll;Hcri~ 

als lrtside dw mobile labot·ittor·.v. ·1~.u..:hers will be 
prc,vidcd with spcci;d lesson plans, designed by 
the Agl'ic.:ulturc in the Classroom Coundl ltll' U5e 
duri11g and after a visit by AGdtctnL'llt, 

I 

I 

' 

II 
'/ 

.. ,. .. W••·"··-~---·•-c.•,~----···• •· 
1

LL, __ 

The event was a first experience in agriculture 
for many of the chilclrcn, 

AGcltement traveled to Fargo In September 
for a BJ:arm Festlval" at the Rheault Farm. 
-------·-------------

AGdtcmcrtt displays and n1a1cdals will lie special!)' 
designed to i1llcgr.1tc with other studies, .rnd1 as sctl'llCL', 

math, sodnl studies ;rnd l,rnguagc: ill'ts, The exhibits ,111d 
materials will be 1·cgul.1rly changed. 

More thar1 3, I 00 children illld adults visilt'd ;\(;citl'-
111c11t Ill 2000 durl11g it!i nm )'l'ill' of' opcr,11ior1. 

The Federal Emergenc)' lvL11tilgl'tnl'lll Agl't1c~• t r.111.\• 
forrcd the tmilc1· to the No1·th Dakot,I lkp,11·rn1<.'llt or 
Agl'ic:ulturc for the Agl'ic.:ultur·e 111 the CL1sH00111 Pro­
gram. Students at the Nonh ll1kot,1 Youth Conec1in11,tl 
CcrHct· in Miln<lan 1·cmodcled I he itHerior. 'fot;tl cost for 
obtaining and r·cmodding the tt•;tik·r w,1s ,1lwut $.1,000, 

Nmth Ditkotil Dc:pitt·tmc11t of Agl'inilture l'lttplo~•t·t•s 
will initially travel with the tmilL't', Plit11s c,ill !'or tr,ti11l'll 
voluntcct·s to cventllitl!y t,tke ov<.·1· tltt· ope1-.1tion ol' th<.' 
11w~ilc fodlity, 

-----------------Left: Visitors of all ages find something 
of Interest In AGcltemenfs exhibits. 
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Budget Summary Report 
6/30/99 Through 11 /30/00 

Income 
Ag In the Classroom General 
Food, Land & People 
AGcitement Learning Lab 

Total Income 

Expenses 
Ag In the Classroom General 
Food, Land, People 
AGcitement Learning lab 

Total Expenses 

Total Income-Expenses 

Balance Forward - 1999 
Ag In the Classroom 

Total Balance Forward 

Overall Total 

3,500.00 
6,555.00 
1.407.44 

11,462.44 

5A54.96 
4,379.19 
3,277.50 

13,111.65 

-1,649,21 

4,317.60 
4,317,60 

$2,668.39 

Ag In the Classroom General Income 3,500.00 
Ag In the Classroom General Expenses .5.454.96 

-1,954.96 

Food, Land & People Income 
Food, Land & Peope Expenses 

AGcltement Learning Lab income 
AGcltement Learning Lab Expenses 

Carryover• 1999 

CASH BALANCE 11 /30/00 

6,555.00 
4,379.j9 
2,175.81 

1,407.44 
3,27I.G.Q 

-1,870,06 

~.317,60 

$2,668.39 
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Contributors 
Ag Capital Company 
AGSCO, Inc. 
AVIKO USA, L.L.C. 
Burleigh County Soll Conservation District 
Cenex Harvest States Foundation 
Dixon Insurance, Inc. 
Duratech Industries International, Inc. 
First National Bank ND 
Fisher Industries 
Food, Land & People 
Mlnn~Dak Farmers Cooperative 
N.D, Agricultural Aviation Association 

North Dakota Cattlewomen, District 9 
North Dakota Barley Council 
North Dakota Soybean Council 
Northern Canola Growers 
Northharvest Bean Growers Association 
Pearce & Durick 
R.O.Offut Company 
RDO Equipment Co. 
RDO Financial Service Co. 
Red River Valley Sugarbeet Growers Assn, 
Syngenta 
Western Steel & Plumbing, Inc. 

In-Kind Contributions 

Association Assistance~ LeAnn Harner 
State Vocational Curriculum Project 
Nrth Dakota Farm Bureau 
North Dakota Geographical Alliance 
North Dakota State University Agriculture Communication 
North Dakota Department of Agriculture 

Total 

$2,163.75 
850,00 
600,00 

55,00 
9,000.00 
9,504,00 

$22,172.75 

Agriculture in the Classroom Council 
The North Dakota Legislature established the.' Agdc.:ulturc in th~ Classroom Council in 1985, 
The COlllH.:il is made up of 1·cprcscnrntives from vtuious cduc.:ation.il and agrkulturnl organiz;t­
dons, Coundl mc1116c1·s ttrc nil voluntcc1·s, 

The coundl has never rcc.:ciwd ;1 state apprnpl'iation but is authorized to 1·;tts<.' all funds needed 
tol' the pl'Ogrnm, The c.:oundl wckomcs and appt·cdittCS co11tl'ilrntio11s and sponsorships. 

For more informntion on supponi11g this important prngrnm 1 plc,tsc write 01· call: 

North Dakota Agriculture In the Classroom 
600 E. Boulevard Ave., Dept. 602 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0020 
(701) 328-2231 
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Proposed Agriculture in the Classroom Budget 2001-2003 

Food, Land, and People 
Teacher Training Seminars 
(nuncri.a.ls, trnve~ foi:ilitutinij cost.S, 
c:redit reimbursement) 

Educational Outreach 
(materials, video training devtlopmenc 
conference booth rentu~ supplies, truvel) 

AGcitement 
Traveling Ag Education 
Experience ·- tV[obile Classroom 
( coasttUcrion for trailer mod!flc,Hlons. 
tru veL con.sunu1ble supplies l 

lntem Program 
(trui.rung progrum for srudenc devi:Jopmenll 

Living Ag Classrooms 
(mntrmnls. trnvel) 

Webpage 
t dt!velopment. tosttng, .mo mamcenancc 1 

Ag l\llag 
, newspnp~r te:u:hmg a10. Je•,.e1opmcnL pnn<ll11J., 
promot1ou 1 

C t)n o-at: rual C 1)ord in a tor 

(jeneral Operut1ng 
• tt11\'t!l. trouw1g, phone. ,>lfke $tJOp11et. 
.:ompurer rnfr,.vure. (!IC.1 

Equipment 
I computer, ~ompurer pro_1ci.:1or, lHlice fum1rure 1 

TOTAL APPROPRIATION: 

$ l 7,000 

$ 16,000 

$ 10,000 

$ 5,000 

$ 3,000 

S 3 .000 

$ 5 .000 

$ 9,000 

$ 150,000 
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r. Chainnan and n1cn1bcrs of the Appropriations Con1mittcc: 

J sponsored HB 1349, which would appropriate state genera) funds in 
the Ag for the classrootn progran1. 

Agriculture has played a major part in this state's heritage and l an1 of 
the belief that it will have just as important of role in the future of North 
Dakota. Unfortunately a growing nun1ber of our state's students do not 
understand our industry very well and this Ag in the Classroo1n progran1 
has been quite successful in fi11ing that void, 

All too often our students hear the perception that fam1ers are po11uting 
the land, mismanaging our natural resources, being cruel to anin1als, and 
operating a business that should be left to third world countries. 

1What our students need to hear is the story that fann producers create the 
n1ajority of habitat for the abundant wildlife population that we enjoy so 
nuich in this stat~. Conservation efforts have been in1plcmented that 
protect our water, land, and air quality. Production agriculture will play a 
lead role in reducing the fluorocarbon effect on the ozone layer. New 
technology will allow agriculture to not only nourish the world's 
population but also provide n1edication and potential cures for a wide 
range of diseases and afflictions. Agriculture also offers part of the 
solution for the energy crisis in this country by providing a clean and 
renewable source of energy for this countries increased energy's needs. 

'fhc good news is there is a future for our young people in production 
agriculture. The face of "An1erican Gothic" will change to one of high 
technology, innovation, and creativity in producing and marketing our 
crops and livestock. 

I believe the state of North Dakota needs to play a role in prornoting not 
only what agriculture has done but what it can do for the future of this 
state. I would hope that we can tnake a com1nitn1cnt to dedicate son1c 



general fund n1oncy to this very in1portant and progressive progratn. 
Thank you very 1nuch. 
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Chainnan Wanzek and members of the Senate Agriculture Committee\ my name is Ken Junkert, 

Executive Services Program Manager for the Department of Agriculture, I am here today 

representing Agriculture Commissioner Roger Johnson and speaking in support of HB 1349, 

which wiJI expand membership in the Agriculture in the Classroom Council. 

The Agriculture in the Classroom Council can point to several major projects that help 

elementary and secondary teachers integrate agricultural infonnation into science, social studies, 

math, language arts, and other subjects, Established in 1985 by the North Dakota Legislature, 

the Council develops and operates agricultural curricula and teacher training programs for grades 

kindergarten through 12. 

The current Council is made up of representatives from various educational and agricultural 

organizations and businesses. House Bill No. 1349 expands the Council to 16 members. The 

Agriculture in the Classroom program serves as the umbrella organizat:on, bringing together u 

group of educators, agriculture industry representativest and others with diverse backgrounds to 

work on the mission of providing quality agriculture education in our children's classrooms. In 
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order to have a Council that is truly representative of all interested parties, the Council has asked 

that the membership of the Council be expanded. 

The members of the Council are all volunteers with full-time jobs. They have spent considerable 

time working on program activities since the Council was reorganiied. It is vitally important to 

"get the \~ord ou.t" about North Dakota's number one industry and the exciting activities, classes, 

and programs of the Council, A booth at conferences and agricultural event~, preparation of 

promotional materials, and production of a video-training program are just a few ways to do that 

success fully. 

The 1999-2000 Agriculture in the Classroom Annual Report outlines programs developed by the 

Agriculture in the Classroom Council that have produced the following success stories: 

• 20,000 AgMags have been disttibuted to students. 

• 88 teachers have been trained through Project Food, Land, and People workshops. 

• Nearly 200 educators have received an introduction to Project Food, Land, and 

People educational seminars. 

• 4,000 fourth-graders pardcipated in hands-on activilies at the Living Ag Classroom 

events in Minot and V✓est Fargo. 

House Bill No. t 009 (Agricuhure Commissioner's budget) provides for $96,000 of spending 

authority for the program, but it does not provide any general fu11ds. The original draft of the bill 

provided an appropriation for the program. The Department of Agriculture supports amending 

HB 1349 to include an appropriation, 

Chainnan Wanzek and committee members, with the support of the Legislature in approving the 

expansion of the Council and providing an appropriation, the Agriculture in the Classroom 

Council will be able to provide even better programs to educate our children about the 
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importance of agriculture, The Department of Agriculture urges a do pass on HB 1349. I would 

be happy to answer any questions you may have. 

Ati,· ~hed to the testimony is the following: 

1) 1999-2000 Agriculture in the Classroom Annual Report 

2) AgMug - Fall 2000 

3) AgMag Teacher's Guide 

4) 2000 .. 2001 Council Membership List 
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Chnirmun Ncthing, members of the Committee; My numc is Doug Vannurdcn, uml I 
represent Vocaticmul and Technical Education on the Agriculture in lhl: Classroom 
Council. 

Agriculture Education in North Dakota takes many roads. In my position with tht· State 
Uourd for Vocationul und Tcchnicul Education, Steve Zimrncmrnn und myself arc 
supervisors for Agriculture Educution progrums in North Dakotu. \Ne work with 80 High 
School Agriculture Program:; and their FFA Chuplc.!rs, 12 college, university or tribul 
community colleges that huve Postsecondary Agriculture Educution Programs, and 19 
Adult Fan-n Management Education programs which include Fanning for Profit progranrn 
un<l Marketing Clubs. 

I bclicvo that every high school student in Nonh Dakota, urban, suburban and rurul, 
would benefit from a quality Agriculture Education program. Bui the reality js that our 
influence is limited by the locations of our programs; and expansion in a time of t,1acl1er 
shortages, funding limitations and a slow ag economy is very difficull. We arc cspcc.:ial1y 
lacking agriculture education prc>!:,'Tams in the major urban areas of our state. lt is 
increasingly important that North Dakota citizens huvc an undcn;tanding and appreciation 
of the importance of the Food, Fiber and Natural Resource System. 

I believe that the road to Agriculture Literacy in North Dakotu, !cuds through the Ag in 
the Classroom Council. In Agriculture Education, we see Ag In The Classroom as the 
major coordinator of k-8 education about agriculture. In many communities, Ag In The 
Classroom activities are the only efforts for agricultural education. 

Agriculture Education programs focus on two major goals - to help prepare students for 
career success in agriculture and to create lifetime awareness of the importance of 
agriculture. 
The Identified "Mission" of Agriculture Education is: to prepare students for 
successful careers and a lifeti1ne of infonned choices in the global 
agricultu.te, food, fiber and natural resources systems. 
Can you envision a world where all people value and understand the vital 
ro1e of Agriculture? 

Vocational Student Organizations like the FFA, FCCLA und the PAS, take on short tcnn 
projects with elementary classrooms. Being involved in projects like "Food for America'' 
and "Living Ag Classrooms~' or by adopting elementary classrooms, these organizations 
continue to be involved in helping these young people briefly experience agriculture and 
hopeful]y gain a better understanding of where their food comes from. But we arc far 
from reaching into every classroom and influencing every student. 

That is why it is impm1ant to fonn alliances and partnerships that will ensure high quality 
programs and delivery :;;ystems to meet the mutual goals of Education About the 



lmporlt111ce <?f Agrfr•11l111re. In North Dakotu, thut ulliuncc j_~ tl1c Ag in tlH.' Classroo111 
Council. This progrmn wus dovclopcd nationally by tlw US Department of Aµrkult111\· in 
1981 und cstublishcd i;1 North Dukotu in 1985 hy th(.' North Dakota Lcgisla\lU\' thnn1gh 
the North Dukotu Dopurtnwnt of Agriculture. 

I have bl!cn u mcrnhcr of the Council since l <)8(1. The council has changed and stru1~µkd 
in muny ways und forms in the past 15 ynars. The council in it's present stak has hl'cn 
rc-organii.ed hy Roger Johnson and is currently ns focused us it bus ever been Till' annual 
rer,ort thut you each huvc been given is u good overview of the 11ctivitics and priorities of 
the coundl. We think we am on the right track• hut u.s Will Roi.,;:rs on1;c suid -· "even if 
you urc on the right track1 you better be movin or you're gonna get run over." 

The council has identified two ureas of critlcul need to he able.· to continue our mission of 
increasing ugriculturnl literacy. They arc before you in House bill 1349. 

• First we need to incrca.~e the size of the council to include more rcprcscntati vcs 
from the industry of agriculture, in particular from commodity groups who arc 
partners with us in our mission and who themselves cun-y out their own prognuns 
to educate young people about the importtmcc and sources of their spcci1k 
commodity. 

• Second, we need operating funds. Last session, the lcg1slalurc: was kind to give us 
spending authority • but no funding. As chairman of the Finance Committee for 
the council, you will find our Budget summary on pages 4 und 5. Vv'c were able 
to gather over $11,000 in donations from various Contributors us listed, in 
addition we rcc.:eivcd over $22,000 of In-kind support. 

I um convinced that there is much more funding and grants that could be found. But, I 
think thut with the Ag Economy the way it is, we did the best we could on the limited 
time that we had to put into fund raising. For me that was basically a signature on a letter 
and a several phone culls. 

V./c need someone on staff to be primarily responsible for the operation of this program. 
And that is the major po11ion of the budget we are requesting. V./e also need funds to 

help with curriculum in-service and distribution, and to be able to get the Agcitcmc11t 
trailer out on the road to serve the schools it was intended to be a rcsourcr to. 

Chairman Nething and committee members, please support the effo11s of Agriculture 
Literacy by the Ag In The Classroom Council. Help us move down the road to achieving 
our goals by putting some fuel in our tank. I urge you to pass House Bill 1349. I •vould 
be happy to answer any questions you may have. 

Doug Vannurden 
Asst Supervisor Ag Education 
15th Floor State Capltol 1 Dept 270 
Bismarck, ND 58505 
dvannurd@15tate.nd.us - Phone 328-3179 
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